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Roland Bolton

From: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 May 2021 12:15
To: Roland Bolton
Cc: Peter Morgan; Chapman Adam
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk 

Lane, Sheffield

That’s great, thanks Roland. 
 
The site notice will be issued later this week. 
 
Kind regards 
Holly 
 
_____________________________________ 
Holly Dutton 
Inquiries & Major Casework Team 
Telephone: 0303 444 5022 
Email: holly.dutton@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate 
Twitter:  @PINSgov 
 

From: Roland Bolton <Roland.Bolton@dlpconsultants.co.uk>  
Sent: 24 May 2021 11:48 
To: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Peter Morgan <petercmorgan@btinternet.com>; Chapman Adam <Adam.Chapman@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield 
 
Holly 
 
As per Adams email the web site is as follows: 
 
http://www.dlpplanningappeals.co.uk/deepcar.html 
 
This is a live site and so there will be updated to it up to and beyond the exchange of evidence.  
 
 
Roland G Bolton BSc (Hons) MRTPI 
Senior Director 
Strategic Planning Research Unit 
DLP Planning Limited 
Ground Floor 
V1 – Velocity 
2 Tenter Street 
Sheffield 
S1 4BY 
  
m 07831155353 
t 01142289190 
f 01142721947 
email: roland.bolton@dlpconsultants.co.uk 
www.dlpconsultants.co.uk 
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DLP Planning Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2604863, Registered office: 4 Abbey Court, Priory Business 
Park, Bedford MK44 3WH and is part of DLP (Consulting Group) Limited. Registered number: 3161011. 
  
Please note that the DLP (Consulting Group) Limited and its operating companies may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails for the purposes 
of security. This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for use of the intended recipient. If you received it by mistake, 
please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01234 832 740). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not print, copy, amend, 
distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the contents of this email, and you should DELETE it from your system. We make every effort to keep our 
network free from viruses, but you should check this email and any attachments for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any virus which may be 
transferred by this email. Thank you. 
  
Please be aware that there is significant risk, due to the increasing use of cyber fraud by criminals, affecting email accounts and specifically bank account 
details. Please note that our Company’s bank account details will never change via email. Please be extra vigilant and recheck our bank account details with 
the person responsible for your matter before sending funds to us if you are in any doubt whatsoever. We will not accept any responsibility if you transfer 
money to an incorrect bank account. 
 

From: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 24 May 2021 10:57 
To: Roland Bolton <Roland.Bolton@dlpconsultants.co.uk> 
Cc: Peter Morgan <petercmorgan@btinternet.com>; Chapman Adam <Adam.Chapman@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield 
 
Dear Roland, 
 
Further to your email below, is there any update on the webpage? I am in the process of drafting the 
site notice and it would be very helpful if we could include the website link for interested parties. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
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
Sent: 11 May 2021 11:32 
To: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Peter Morgan <petercmorgan@btinternet.com>; Chapman Adam <Adam.Chapman@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield 
 
Dear Holly and Peter, 
 
The web site is still being constructed there are presently a number of documents on there but they have not been 
set under the appropriate headings and not all have been uploaded to the web site. We will let you know as soon as 
it is ready to go live.  
 
 
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
Sent: 10 May 2021 12:16 
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
 
Please see the email below.  
 
Please could you provide us with the link to the Inquiry website. My apologies if this has already been 
provided, I have been unable to locate it. 
 
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
 

From: Peter Morgan <petercmorgan@btinternet.com>  
Sent: 10 May 2021 11:30 
To: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield 
Importance: High 
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Holly, 

Thank you for this latest update. Very helpful. 

It refers to the "Inquiry website" but we do not have details of this. Could you supply us with a link so that third 
parties could gain access to view documents please. 

Regards 

Peter 

Friends of Hollin Busk. 

 

 

 
 
------ Original Message ------ 
From: "Dutton, Holly" <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
To: "Roland Bolton" <Roland.Bolton@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; "Chapman Adam" <Adam.Chapman@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Cc: "Evans Patricia" <Patricia.Evans@sheffield.gov.uk>; "Cannon Richard (CEX)" <Richard.Cannon@sheffield.gov.uk>; 
"Bond Lucy" <Lucy.Bond@sheffield.gov.uk>; "Sarah Biggins" <sarah.biggins@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; "Sheffield 
Filing" <sheffieldfiling@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; "Peter Morgan" <petercmorgan@btinternet.com> 
Sent: Monday, 10 May, 21 At 11:00 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield  

Dear All, 

The Inspector has carefully considered the Appellant’s request to submit revised illustrative layout and 
parameters plans and the Council’s view that it has no objection to these being considered in the 
Inquiry. This appeal relates to an outline application with all matters other than access reserved. It is 
therefore recognised that, at this stage, these plans are for illustrative purposes in depicting one way 
of how the site could be developed.  

The Inspector is also aware of the “Wheatcroft principles” and the fact that interested parties would 
not have seen these plans in making their representations. However, given the outline nature of the 
proposals and the fact that representations relate to the impact on character and appearance and 
heritage assets as a consequence of the “principle” of the proposed development, the Inspector does 
not consider that the revised plans materially prejudice representations already made. The Inspector is 
therefore minded to accept these plans for discussion in the Inquiry. Obviously, the extent to which 
these may be the subject on any planning condition will be dependent on the outcome of the appeal 
and the discussions in the Inquiry.  

Whilst the Inspector notes Appellant’s intention to make the plans available on the Inquiry website the 
issue remains of how interested parties will be made aware of the revised plans. In the circumstances, 
the Inspector is of a view that the Inquiry Site Notice should refer to the fact that these revised plans 
are available on the website. These comments should also be made available on the website to 
reassure those persons who made representations during on the planning application and this appeal 
that their comments remain valid and are not prejudiced by the existence of revised illustrative plans. 

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
Twitter: @PINSgov 

From: Roland Bolton <Roland.Bolton@dlpconsultants.co.uk>  
Sent: 05 May 2021 11:03 
To: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Chapman Adam 
<Adam.Chapman@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Cc: Evans Patricia <Patricia.Evans@sheffield.gov.uk>; Cannon Richard (CEX) <Richard.Cannon@sheffield.gov.uk>; 
Bond Lucy <Lucy.Bond@sheffield.gov.uk>; Sarah Biggins <sarah.biggins@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; Sheffield Filing 
<sheffieldfiling@dlpconsultants.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield  

Dear Holly, 

Revised illustrative master plan  

The original appeal submission contained two sets of plans which showed how the proposed development could be 
accommodated on the site. These are CD1.3 Illustrative Master Plan (December 2020) and CD1.4 the Combined 
Parameters Plans (December 2020). It was intended that the Parameters Plans (save for the more detailed layout 
related boundary treatments – 06) would be conditioned to guide future reserved matters submissions.  

As a result of ongoing work and a refinement of the potential scheme, in particular to address further the objections 
to the appeal from various parties and the outcome of further investigation, we have looked to adjust the illustrative 
layout to show how more undeveloped (with houses) land can be achieved around the Listed Buildings.  

The attached revised illustrative layout remains illustrative (CD1.3a). The attached parameters plans (these are now 
perate plans rather than a single document and are CD1.4 a to f) are also intended to be conditioned to provide 
structure to future reserved matters, in a way that is consistent with the revised illustrative layout. There were 7 
parameters plans, but as indicated above, one was very detailed and dealt with which boundaries on the layout 
should be walls and which fences. That information has now been added to the illustrative layout, rather than be on 
a parameters plan as it is a level of detail for later at the RM stage. 

Whilst this revised illustrative layout shows 83 dwellings, because it is an evolution of the earlier illustrative scheme 
and hence shows almost all of the properties retained in their original location, it remains the case that the site can 
accommodate up to 85, with a different dwelling mix in due course, subject to reserved matters approval. 

It is the Appellant's intention to refer to the revised illustrative layout as part of the appeal, as indicative of the 
development as it would emerge at reserved matters stage, if permission was granted and the Appellant is content 
for the revised six parameters plans to be addressed by way of condition as was intended for the previous 
parameters plans.  

The difference between the two illustrative layout plans is that three dwellings have been shown removed to the 
rear of the Listed Buildings and this area is shown to be able to accommodate a second SUDS area. The original main 
SUDS area is consequently a little smaller and this has allowed one dwelling to be re-provided in this area. The 
layout is otherwise the same.  

The SUDs capacity is not diminished and there is an opportunity for further water quality improvement to the 
eventual outfall as a result of the two SUDs areas. The new area would connect to the original area that would be 
"downstream" of the new one.  
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Please note we have copied this email and plans to the Council and will be making it available on the inquiry web 
site in due course. We are also happy for it to be circulated to other objectors and will work with the Council to 
determine the best way to have them notified. 

We trust this approach is acceptable and would welcome any feedback as to any further procedural requirements so 
that all parties are aware of the revised illustrative layout and able to address it in the appeal, as well as the revised 
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
Sent: 26 April 2021 09:26 
To: Roland Bolton <Roland.Bolton@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; Chapman Adam <Adam.Chapman@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Cc: Evans Patricia <Patricia.Evans@sheffield.gov.uk>; Cannon Richard (CEX) <Richard.Cannon@sheffield.gov.uk>; 
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Bond Lucy <Lucy.Bond@sheffield.gov.uk>; Sarah Biggins <sarah.biggins@dlpconsultants.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield  

Dear Roland and Adam, 

Having considered the views of both main parties regarding the manner in which evidence can be 
heard in relation to Housing Land Supply, the Inspector considers the use of a round table discussion 
to be entirely appropriate. This will be reflected in the Inquiry Programme in due course. 

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
Sent: 23 April 2021 17:55 
To: Chapman Adam <Adam.Chapman@sheffield.gov.uk>; Dutton, Holly 
<HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Evans Patricia <Patricia.Evans@sheffield.gov.uk>; Cannon Richard (CEX) <Richard.Cannon@sheffield.gov.uk>; 
Bond Lucy <Lucy.Bond@sheffield.gov.uk>; Sarah Biggins <sarah.biggins@dlpconsultants.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield  

Hi Holly  

As both parties agree to Housing Land Supply to be dealt with as a round table then could the inspector confirm that 
this is acceptable as it has an impact on the timings including Cross examination. 

Thanks.  

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

From: Chapman Adam <Adam.Chapman@sheffield.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 April 2021 17:20 
To: HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; Roland Bolton <Roland.Bolton@dlpconsultants.co.uk> 
Cc: Evans Patricia <Patricia.Evans@sheffield.gov.uk>; Cannon Richard (CEX) <Richard.Cannon@sheffield.gov.uk>; 
Bond Lucy <Lucy.Bond@sheffield.gov.uk>; Sarah Biggins <sarah.biggins@dlpconsultants.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield  

Hi All 

I can confirm that the LPA have no objection to a round table discussion on Housing Land Supply 
as suggested by the appellent’s. 

Adam 

Adam Chapman 

Principal Planning Officer 

Development Management 

Sheffield City Council 

Tel: 07733 127 164 

Please note that owing to current circumstances relating to Covid-19 officers will largely be 
working remotely.  

From: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 April 2021 14:10 
To: Roland Bolton <Roland.Bolton@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; Planning&HighwaysLegal 
<HighwaysLegal@sheffield.gov.uk">Planning&HighwaysLegal@sheffield.gov.uk>; Cannon Richard (CEX) 
<Richard.Cannon@sheffield.gov.uk>; petercmorgan@btinternet.com 
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Cc: Sheffield Filing <sheffieldfiling@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; Sarah Biggins <sarah.biggins@dlpconsultants.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield  

Dear Roland, 

The Inspector notes the appellant’s views on this matter and will take these into account, including 
those of the Council, in preparing the Inquiry Programme. 

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
Sent: 19 April 2021 13:14 
To: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Planning&HighwaysLegal 
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

Further to the CMC I am writing to suggest that the issue of Housing Land Supply which is currently timetabled to be 
through evidence in chief and cross examination, Council first, then the appellant could be dealt with by way of a 
round table session?  

We are in the process of producing a Scott Schedule with regard to the sites the council are currently relying upon 
and this will be included as part of a SoCG on the five year land supply.  

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
Sent: 01 April 2021 09:07 
To: Sarah Biggins <sarah.biggins@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; Roland Bolton <Roland.Bolton@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; 
Planning&HighwaysLegal <HighwaysLegal@sheffield.gov.uk">Planning&HighwaysLegal@sheffield.gov.uk>; Cannon 
Richard (CEX) <Richard.Cannon@sheffield.gov.uk>; petercmorgan@btinternet.com 
Subject: APP/J4423/W/21/3267168: Land at Junction with Carr Road and Hollin Busk Lane, Sheffield  

Dear All 

Following on from the Case Management Conference last week, please find attached the Inspector’s 
Note for your information. 

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
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Coronavirus advice image with text saying Hands, Face, Space

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Environmental advice image with text saying please consider the environment before printing this email

 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be 
accessed by clicking this link. 

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the individual(s) to 
whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If 
this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you 
must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies 
must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any 
attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You 
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not 
accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document 
supplied with this e-mail  

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



12

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


